OP \$40.00 76389164

TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1 Stylesheet Version v1.2 ETAS ID: TM448877

SUBMISSION TYPE:	NEW ASSIGNMENT
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:	SECURITY INTEREST

CONVEYING PARTY DATA

Name	Formerly	Execution Date	Entity Type
Lombard Medical Limited	FORMERLY Anson Medical Limited	10/13/2017	Private Limited Company: UNITED KINGDOM

RECEIVING PARTY DATA

Name:	Oxford Finance LLC, as Collateral Agent
Street Address:	133 North Fairfax Street
City:	Alexandria
State/Country:	VIRGINIA
Postal Code:	22314
Entity Type:	Limited Liability Company: DELAWARE

PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

Property Type	Number	Word Mark
Serial Number:	76389164	AORFIX

CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: 6178970910

Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.

Phone: 6173106210

Email: moodye@gtlaw.com

Correspondent Name: Erin Moody

Address Line 1: One International Place

Address Line 2: Greenberg Traurig, LLP, Suite 2000
Address Line 4: BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02110

NAME OF SUBMITTER:	Erin Moody, Esq.
SIGNATURE:	/s/ Erin Moody
DATE SIGNED:	10/27/2017

Total Attachments: 32

source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page1.tif source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page2.tif source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page3.tif source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page4.tif

TRADEMARK REEL: 006191 FRAME: 0790

source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page5.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page6.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page7.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page8.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page9.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page10.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page11.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page12.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page13.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page14.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page15.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page16.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page17.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page18.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page19.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page20.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page21.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page22.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page23.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page24.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page25.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page26.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page27.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page28.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page29.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page30.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page31.tif
source=Lombard IP Security Agreement (UK) - Executed#page32.tif

TRADEMARK REEL: 006191 FRAME: 0791

DATED 13 OCTOBER 2017

THE COMPANIES IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE 1 AS CHARGORS

AND

OXFORD FINANCE LLC
AS COLLATERAL AGENT

IP SECURITY AGREEMENT



GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP
THE SHARD, LEVEL 8
32 LONDON BRIDGE STREET
LONDON SE1 9SG

BOS 48141225v7

TRADEMARK
REEL: 006191 FRAME: 0792

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION	2
2.	PAYMENT OF SECURED LIABILITIES	7
3.	GRANT OF SECURITY	7
4.	FURTHER ASSURANCE	7
5.	REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES	8
6.	COVENANTS	8
7.	ENFORCEMENT	8
8.	APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER	9
9.	APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS	12
10.	EFFECTIVENESS OF SECURITY	12
11.	RELEASE OF SECURITY	15
12.	POWER OF ATTORNEY	15
13.	GROSS-UP AND PAYMENTS	16
14.	COSTS AND EXPENSES	17
15.	INDEMNITY	18
16.	ASSIGNMENTS AND TRANSFERS	18
17.	SET-OFF	18
18.	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS	19
19.	CALCULATIONS AND CERTIFICATES	19
20.	CURRENCY CONVERSION	19
21.	CURRENCY INDEMNITY	19
22.	PARTIAL INVALIDITY	19
23.	REMEDIES AND WAIVERS	19
24.	AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS	19
25.	TACKING	20
26.	COUNTERPARTS	20
27.	GOVERNING LAW	20
28.	JURISDICTION	20
SCH	IEDULE 1 THE CHARGORS	21
SCH	IEDULE 2 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	22
SCH	IEDULE 3 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES	23
SCH	IEDULE 4 COVENANTS	25

i

THIS DEED is dated October 13 2017 and made between:

(1) **THE COMPANIES** whose names, registered offices and registered numbers are set out in schedule 1 (the "Chargors"); and

(2) OXFORD FINANCE LLC as security agent and collateral agent (the "Collateral Agent").

BACKGROUND

(A) Pursuant to the Agreement, made between Lombard Medical Technologies, Inc, (in its capacity as "Borrower"), the Collateral Agent and the Lenders (as defined therein), the Lenders have agreed to make certain facilities to the Borrower.

(B) It is a condition to the making of certain amendments and waivers in respect of the Agreement, that each of the Chargors enters into this Deed.

(C) This Deed is given by each of the Chargors as continuing security for the Secured Liabilities (as defined below).

(D) Each Chargor and the Collateral Agent intend this Deed to take effect as a deed notwithstanding that a party may execute it under hand.

(E) This Deed is without prejudice to the provisions of the Debenture.

THIS DEED WITNESSES that:

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed:

"Administrator" means any administrator appointed to manage the affairs, business and property of each Chargor under this Deed.

"Agreement" means the loan and security agreement dated 24 April 2015 and made between Lombard Medical Technologies, Inc., the Collateral Agent and the Lenders, as subsequently amended on 3 September 2015 and as further amended on or about the date of this Deed.

"Charged Property" means all the assets, property and undertaking for the time being subject to the security created by this Deed. Any reference to one or more of the Charged Property includes all or any part of it or each of them.

"Debenture" means the debenture dated 24 April 2015 and made between the Chargors and the Collateral Agent.

"Default Rate" has the meaning given to it in the Agreement.

"Enforcement Event" means the occurrence of an Event of Default (as such term is defined in the Agreement).

"Group" means Lombard Medical, Inc. and any of its Subsidiaries.

"IA" means the Insolvency Act 1986.

"Indebtedness" has the meaning given to it in the Agreement.

"Insolvency" of a person includes the dissolution, bankruptcy, insolvency, winding-up, liquidation, administration, examination, amalgamation, reconstruction, reorganisation, arrangement, adjustment, administrative or other receivership or dissolution of that person, the official management of all of its revenues or other assets or the seeking of protection or relief of debtors and any equivalent or analogous proceeding by whatever name known and in whatever jurisdiction.

"Instrument" means any document (including any form of writing) under which any obligation is evidenced or undertaken or any Lien (or right in any Lien) is granted or perfected or purported to be granted or perfected.

"Intellectual Property" means all intellectual property, including the intellectual property listed in schedule 2, and including all present or future patents, trade marks, service marks, trade names, domain names, designs, copyrights, moral rights, inventions, topographical or similar rights, rights in databases, trade secrets, confidential information and know-how, and any interest in any of these rights, whether or not registered or registrable, including all applications and rights to apply for registration and all rights and forms of protection of a similar nature or having equivalent or similar effect to any of these anywhere in the world, and all fees, royalties and other rights derived from, or incidental to, these rights together with all Related Rights. In relation to each Chargor, "its Intellectual Property" means all Intellectual Property in which it has any rights.

"Lenders" has the meaning given to it in the Agreement.

"Liability" means any present or future obligation or liability for the payment of money, whether in respect of principal, interest or otherwise, whether actual or contingent, whether owned jointly or severally and whether a principal or surety or in any other capacity and including any amount which would constitute such a liability but for any discharge, non-probability, unenforceability or non-allowability of the same in any insolvency or other proceedings.

"Lien" means a claim, mortgage, deed of trust, levy, charge, pledge, security interest, or other encumbrance of any kind, whether voluntarily incurred or arising by operation of law or otherwise against any property.

"Loan Documents" has the meaning given to it in the Agreement.

"Losses" means all losses (including loss of profit), claims, demands, actions, proceedings, damages and other payments, costs, charges, expenses and other liabilities of any kind.

"LPA" means the Law of Property Act 1925.

"Material Adverse Change" has the meaning given to it in the Agreement.

"Obligor" means the Borrower, each of the Chargors and any other member of the Group providing a guarantee or indemnity for the obligations of the Borrower or any other member of the Group under or pursuant to the Loan Documents.

"Party" means a party to this Deed.

"Permitted Licenses" are (A) licenses of over-the-counter software that is commercially available to the public, and (B) non-exclusive and exclusive licenses for the use of the Intellectual Property of a Chargor or any of its Subsidiaries, entered into in the ordinary course of business prior to the date of this Deed, provided, that, with respect to each such license described in clause (B), (i) no Event of Default had occurred or was continuing at the

time of such license; (ii) the license constitutes an arms-length transaction, the terms of which, on their face, do not provide for a sale or assignment of any Intellectual Property and do not restrict the ability of the relevant Chargor or any of its Subsidiaries, as applicable, to pledge, grant a security interest in or lien on, or assign or otherwise Transfer any Intellectual Property; (iii) in the case of any exclusive license, (x) the relevant Chargor delivered ten (10) days' prior written notice and a brief summary of the terms of the proposed license to Collateral Agent and the Lenders and delivered to Collateral Agent and the Lenders copies of the final executed licensing documents in connection with the exclusive license promptly upon consummation thereof and (y) any such license could not result in a legal transfer of title of the licensed property but may be exclusive in respects other than territory and may be exclusive as to territory only as to discrete geographical areas outside of the United States; and (iv) all upfront payments, royalties, milestone payments or other proceeds arising from the licensing agreement that are payable to the relevant Chargor or any of its Subsidiaries are paid to a Deposit Account that is governed by a Control Agreement.

"Person" means is any individual, sole proprietorship, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, company, trust, unincorporated organization, association, corporation, institution, public benefit corporation, firm, joint stock company, estate, entity or government agency.

"Related Rights" means in relation to any asset:

- (a) the proceeds of sale of any part of that asset;
- (b) all rights under any licence, contract of insurance, agreement for sale or agreement for lease in respect of that asset;
- (c) all rights, powers, benefits, claims, contracts, warranties, remedies, security, guarantees, indemnities or covenants for title in respect of that asset;
- (d) any monies and proceeds paid or payable in respect of that asset; and
- (e) in relation to any Investment, any right against any clearance system and any rights against any institution or under any agreement.

"Receiver" means a receiver, receiver and manager or administrative receiver of any or all of the Charged Property appointed by the Collateral Agent under this Deed whether solely, jointly, severally or jointly and severally with any other person and includes any substitute for any of them appointed from time to time.

"Secured Liabilities" means all present and future Liabilities of each Chargor and any other Obligor to the Secured Parties to or any of thereof under or in relation to any one or more of the Loan Documents (including, without limitation, all Liabilities arising out of any extension, variation, modification, restatement or novation (however fundamental) but excluding any money, obligation or liability which would cause the covenant set out in clause 2 or the security which would otherwise be constituted by this Deed to be unlawful or prohibited by any applicable law or regulation.

"Secured Party" means the Collateral Agent and each Lender together with any Receiver.

"Security Period" means the period starting on the date of this Deed and ending on the date on which all the Secured Liabilities have been unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full and no further Secured Liabilities are capable of being outstanding.

"Subsidiary" means a "subsidiary undertaking" within the meaning of s1162 Companies Act

2006.

"Tax" means any tax, levy, impost, duty or other charge or withholding of a similar nature (including any penalty or interest payable in connection with any failure to pay or any delay in paying any of the same).

"Tax Credit" means a credit against, relief or remission for, or repayment of any Tax.

"VAT" means the value added tax provided for in the Value Added Tax Act 1994 and any other tax of a similar nature in any applicable jurisdiction.

1.2 Construction

- 1.2.1 Unless a contrary indication appears, a term defined in the Agreement has the same meaning in this Deed.
- 1.2.2 In addition, in this Deed, any reference to:
 - (a) "assets" includes present and future properties, undertakings, revenues, rights and benefits of every description (and any reference to a particular type or category of assets includes any present or future assets of that type or category);
 - (b) an "amendment" includes a supplement, restatement, variation, novation or re-enactment (and "amended" shall be construed accordingly);
 - (c) an "authorisation" includes an authorisation, consent, licence, approval, resolution, exemption, filing, registration and notarisation;
 - (d) "this Deed" includes the schedules which form part of this Deed for all purposes;
 - (e) a "disposal" includes any lease, licence, transfer, sale or other disposal of any kind (with related words being construed accordingly);
 - (f) any "Loan Document", other "Instrument" or other "document" is to that Loan Document, other Instrument or other document as supplemented, otherwise amended, replaced or novated from time to time (however fundamental that amendment, novation or replacement may be;
 - (g) one **gender** shall include a reference to the other genders and words in the **singular** shall include the plural (and vice versa);
 - (h) "including" means "including without limitation" (with related words being construed accordingly), "in particular" means "in particular but without limitation" and other general words shall not be given a restrictive interpretation by reason of their being preceded or followed by words indicating a particular class of assets, matters or things;
 - (i) a "Party" or other "particular person" includes its successors in title, permitted assignees and permitted transferees in accordance with their respective interests; and this Deed shall be enforceable notwithstanding any change in the constitution of the Collateral Agent, its absorption in or amalgamation with any other person or the acquisition of all or part of its undertaking by any other person;

- (j) "person" includes any individual, firm, company or other corporation, unincorporated body of persons, government, state or any agency of a person, any association, trust or partnership (whether or not having separate legal personality) or two or more of them;
- (k) a "right" includes any title, estate, interest, claim, remedy, power, authority, discretion or other right of any kind, both present and future (and any reference to rights in a particular asset or type or category of assets includes any rights in the proceeds of any disposal of that asset or any assets within that type or category);
- (I) "regulation" includes any regulation, rule, official directive, notice, request, code of practice, guideline, demand or decision (in each case whether or not having the force of law) of any governmental, intergovernmental or supranational body, agency, department or regulatory, self-regulatory or other authority or organisation;
- (m) a "statute" or "statutory provision" includes a reference to any subordinate legislation made under that statute or statutory provision, to any modification, re-enactment or extension of that statute or statutory provision and any former statute or statutory provision which it consolidated or re-enacted before the date of this Deed:
- (n) "Tax" means any tax, levy, impost, duty or other charge or withholding of a similar nature (including any penalty or interest payable in connection with any failure to pay or any delay in paying any of the same);
- (o) "this security" means the Lien constituted by or purported to be constituted by or pursuant to this Deed; and
- (p) an Event of Default is "continuing" if it has not been remedied or waived in writing.
- 1.2.3 The index and clause, schedule and paragraph headings are for ease of reference only and shall not affect the interpretation of this Deed.

1.3 Trust

The Collateral Agent holds the benefit of this Deed, including the rights granted in it, on trust for the Secured Parties on the terms set out in the Agreement. To the extent of any inconsistency, the provisions of the Agreement shall prevail.

1.4 Perpetuity period

The perpetuity period applicable to any trusts declared or created by this Deed shall be 125 years.

1.5 Secured Liabilities not paid if avoided

If the Collateral Agent considers that an amount paid by a Chargor in respect of the Secured Liabilities is capable of being avoided, or otherwise set aside, on the liquidation or administration of such Chargor or otherwise, then that amount shall not be considered to have been irrevocably paid for the purposes of this Deed.

1.6 Third party rights

Other than a Receiver, an Indemnified Person and any delegate, save where the contrary appears, a person who is not a Party to this Deed has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or to enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed. The consent of any person who is not a Party is not required to rescind or vary this Deed at any time.

1.7 Implied Covenants

The following provisions of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 will not apply to clause 3:

- 1.7.1 the words "other than any charges, encumbrances or rights which that person does not and would not reasonably be expected to know about" in section 3(1);
- 1.7.2 the words "except to the extent that" and all the words thereafter in section 3(2); and
- 1.7.3 section 6(2).

1.8 Relationship with the Debenture

- 1.8.1 The security created or purported to be created by this Deed is without prejudice to the security created under the Debenture, which Debenture remains in full force and effect.
- 1.8.2 The Parties agree and acknowledge that the fixed charge created by this Deed in clause 3, ranks in priority to the floating charge created under the Debenture. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Deed and the terms of the Debenture, the terms of this Deed shall prevail.

2. PAYMENT OF SECURED LIABILITIES

2.1 Covenant to pay

Each Chargor shall as primary obligor and not merely as a surety upon demand pay to the Collateral Agent and discharge the Secured Liabilities when they become due.

2.2 Interest

Any amount which is not paid under this Deed when due shall bear interest at the Default Rate (both before and after judgment and payable on demand) from its due date up to the date of a final payment, such interest to accrue at a daily basis.

3. GRANT OF SECURITY

As a continuing security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Liabilities, each Chargor with full title guarantee charges in favour of the Collateral Agent by way of first fixed charge, all its present and future right, title and interest in all Intellectual Property together with any Related Rights.

4. FURTHER ASSURANCE

4.1 Each Chargor shall promptly (and shall ensure that its nominees shall), at the request of the Collateral Agent and at its own cost, do all acts and things and execute any Instrument or

other documents (including any legal or other mortgages, charges or transfers) in favour of the Collateral Agent in such form as the Collateral Agent may require and otherwise do any acts and things, as the Collateral Agent requires from time to time:

- 4.1.1 for giving effect to, perfecting (including the priority of it), preserving or protecting the Collateral Agent's security over the Charged Property created (or intended to be created) by this Deed; or
- 4.1.2 to facilitate the realisation or enforcement of, or exercise any of the rights and powers conferred on of the Collateral Agent or any other Secured Party or any Receiver in relation to, the security over the Charged Property created (or intended to be created) by this Deed.

The obligations of each Chargor under this clause 4.1 shall be in addition to and not in substitution for the covenants for further assurance deemed to be included in this Deed by virtue of section 2 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 (as extended or otherwise varied by this Deed).

5. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Each Chargor represents and warrants to the Collateral Agent in the terms set out in schedule 3.

6. **COVENANTS**

Each Chargor covenants with the Collateral Agent in the terms set out in schedule 4.

7. ENFORCEMENT

- 7.1 This security shall become immediately enforceable if an Enforcement Event occurs and is continuing.
- 7.2 After the security has become enforceable, the Collateral Agent may in its absolute discretion enforce all or any of its rights under this Deed as it thinks fit. In particular, it may without further notice, exercise in relation to the Charged Property:
 - 7.2.1 the power of sale and all other powers conferred on mortgagees by the LPA (or otherwise by law) or on an administrative receiver by the IA, in either case as extended or otherwise amended by this Deed; and
 - 7.2.2 (without first appointing a Receiver) any or all of the rights which are conferred by this Deed (whether expressly or by implication) on a Receiver, including those relating to Leases set out in clause 8.2.4.

7.3 LPA provisions

- 7.3.1 The Secured Liabilities shall be deemed for the purposes of all powers implied by statute to have become due and payable within the meaning of s101 LPA immediately on the execution of this Deed.
- 7.3.2 s93(1) LPA and s103 LPA shall not apply to this Deed or to any exercise by the Collateral Agent of its right to consolidate mortgages or its power of sale.
- 7.3.3 Any powers of leasing conferred on the Collateral Agent by law are extended so as to authorise the Collateral Agent to lease, make agreements for leases, accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Collateral Agent may think fit and

without the need to comply with any restrictions conferred by law (including under s99 or s100 LPA.

7.4 Protection of third parties

- 7.4.1 No purchaser, mortgagee or other person dealing with a Receiver or the Collateral Agent shall be bound to enquire whether its right to exercise any of its rights has arisen or become exercisable, or be concerned as to the application of any money paid, raised or borrowed or as to the propriety or regularity of any sale by or other dealing with that Receiver or the Collateral Agent.
- 7.4.2 All of the protection to purchasers contained in ss104 and 107 LPA and s42(3) IA shall apply to any person purchasing from or dealing with a Receiver or the Collateral Agent as if the Secured Liabilities had become due and the statutory powers of sale and the appointment of a Receiver in relation to the Charged Property had arisen on the date of this Deed.

7.5 Privileges

Each of the Collateral Agent and any Receiver is entitled to all the rights, powers privileges and immunities conferred by law (including the LPA) or mortgagees and receivers duly appointed under any law (including the LPA).

7.6 **Delegation**

- 7.6.1 The Collateral Agent and a Receiver may delegate to any person or persons all or any of the rights which are exercisable by it under this Deed. A delegation under this clause may be made in any manner (including by power of attorney) and on any terms (including power to sub-delegate) which the Collateral Agent or Receiver may think fit.
- 7.6.2 A delegation under clause 7.6.1 shall not preclude the subsequent exercise of those rights by the Collateral Agent or Receiver itself nor preclude the Collateral Agent or Receiver from making a subsequent delegation of them to another person or from revoking that delegation.
- 7.6.3 Neither the Collateral Agent nor a Receiver shall be liable or responsible to any Chargor for any loss or damage arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any delegate or sub-delegate except in the case of their gross negligence, fraud or wilful default.

7.7 No liability

BOS 48141225v7

None of the Collateral Agent, any Receiver, any delegate or any Administrator shall be liable as a mortgagee in possession or otherwise to account in relation to all or any part of the Charged Property for any loss on realisation or for any other action, default or omission for which it or he might be liable.

8. APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER

8.1 Appointment of Receiver

Without prejudice to any statutory or other powers of appointment of the Collateral Agent under the LPA as extended by this Deed or otherwise, at any time after this security has become enforceable or if a Chargor so requests in writing at any time the Collateral Agent

may without further notice to that Chargor do any of the following:

- 8.1.1 appoint by deed or otherwise (acting through a duly authorised officer) any one or more persons qualified to act as a Receiver to be a Receiver of all or any part of the Charged Property;
- 8.1.2 either at the time of appointment or any time after that appointment fix his or their remuneration (without being limited by the maximum rate specified in s109(6) LPA) provided that such rate is reasonable in accordance with market standards; and
- 8.1.3 (except as otherwise required by statute) remove any Receiver and appoint another or others in his or their place.

8.2 Powers of Receiver

Every Receiver shall have in relation to the Charged Property (every reference in this clause 8.2 to "Charged Property" being a reference only to all or any part of the Charged Property in respect of which that Receiver was appointed) the powers granted by the LPA to any receiver appointed under it or to any mortgagor or mortgagee in possession and (whether or not the Receiver is an administrative receiver) the powers granted by the IA to any administrative receiver, all as varied and extended by this Deed. In addition, but without limiting the preceding sentence, every Receiver shall have power to do the following:

- 8.2.1 **Collection**: take possession of and collect the Charged Property and collect and get in all rents and other income whether accrued before or after the date of his appointment and for those purposes make any demands and take any actions or other proceedings which may seem to him expedient;
- 8.2.2 **Compliance with Deed**: comply with and perform all or any of the acts, matters, omissions or things undertaken to be done or omitted by a Chargor under this Deed;
- 8.2.3 **Management of business**: carry on, manage, develop, reconstruct, amalgamate or diversify the business of a Chargor or any part of it in such manner as he shall in his discretion think fit;
- 8.2.4 **Dealing with Charged Property**: sell or otherwise dispose of the Charged Property, grant licences, rights or options over or in respect of them and surrender, agreement or arrangement relating to them or otherwise agree to any such dealing. This power may be exercised without the need to comply with s99 and s100 LPA. Any disposal or other dealing under this clause 8.2.4 may be effected in the manner and on the terms which he thinks fit, for consideration consisting of cash, deeds or other obligations, shares or other valuable consideration and this consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over a period as he may think fit;
- 8.2.5 **Upkeep of Charged Property**: maintain or renew the Charged Property as he shall think fit:
- 8.2.6 **Dealing with third parties**: appoint or dismiss officers, employees, contractors or other Agents and employ professional advisers and others on such terms (as to remuneration and otherwise) as he may think fit;
- 8.2.7 **Agreements**: perform, repudiate, terminate, amend or enter into any arrangement or compromise any contracts or agreements which he may consider expedient;

- 8.2.8 **Proceedings**: settle, arrange, compromise or submit to arbitration any accounts, claims, questions or disputes which may arise in connection with the business of a Chargor or the Charged Property and bring, prosecute, defend, enforce, compromise, submit to and discontinue any actions, suits, arbitrations or other proceedings;
- 8.2.9 Rights in connection with Charged Property: exercise or permit a Chargor or any nominee of such Chargor to exercise any rights incidental to the ownership of the Charged Property in such manner as he may think fit;
- 8.2.10 **Subsidiaries**: form a subsidiary or subsidiaries of a Chargor and transfer or license to it or them or any other person the Charged Property on such terms as he may think fit;
- 8.2.11 Assets and rights: purchase, lease, hire or otherwise acquire any assets or rights of any description which he shall consider necessary or desirable for the carrying on, improvement or realisation of the Charged Property or the business of a Chargor or otherwise for the benefit of the Charged Property;
- 8.2.12 **Raising money**: in the exercise of any of the rights conferred on him by this Deed or for any other purpose to raise and borrow money either unsecured or secured and either in priority to, *pari passu* with or subsequent to this security and generally on such terms as he may think fit;
- 8.2.13 **Receipts and discharges**: give valid receipts for all monies and execute all discharges, assurances and other documents which may be proper or desirable for realising the Charged Property and redeem, discharge or compromise any Lien whether or not having priority to the security or any part of it;
- 8.2.14 All other acts: execute and do all such other acts, things and documents as he may consider necessary or desirable for the realisation or preservation of the Charged Property or incidental or conducive to any of the rights conferred on or vested in him under or by virtue of this Deed or otherwise and exercise and do in relation to the Charged Property, and at the cost of the relevant Chargor, all the rights and things which he would be capable of exercising or doing if he were the absolute beneficial owner of the same; and
- 8.2.15 Name of Chargor: use the name of the relevant Chargor or his own name to exercise all or any of the rights conferred by this Deed.

8.3 Agent of a Chargor

Any Receiver appointed under this Deed whether acting solely or jointly shall be deemed to be the Agent of the relevant Chargor and to be in the same position as a receiver appointed under the LPA and such Chargor shall be solely responsible for his acts, omissions, defaults, losses and misconduct and for his remuneration and the Collateral Agent shall not be in any way liable or responsible either to that Chargor or to any other person for any Receiver.

8.4 **Joint appointment**

If at any time two or more persons have been appointed as Receivers of the same Charged Property, each one of those Receivers shall be entitled to exercise individually all of the rights conferred on Receivers under this Deed to the exclusion of the other or others in relation to any of the Charged Property in respect of which he has been appointed unless the Collateral Agent shall state otherwise in the document appointing him.

8.5 Relationship with Collateral Agent

To the fullest extent allowed by law, any right, power or discretion conferred by this Deed (either expressly or implicitly) or by law on a Receiver may after this security become enforceable be exercised by the Collateral Agent in relation to the Charged Property without first appointing a Receiver or notwithstanding the appointment of a Receiver.

8.6 Personnel

The Collateral Agent may by writing under its hand (and to the extent it is lawful) remove any Receiver appointed by it and may whenever it thinks fit, appoint a new Receiver in place of any Receiver whose appointment may for any reason have terminated.

9. APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS

9.1 Order of priority

Any monies received by the Collateral Agent or any Receiver under this Deed or under the rights conferred by this Deed shall, after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event (subject to payment of any claims having priority to this security and by way of variation of the provisions of the LPA), be applied in the following order, but without prejudice to the right of the Collateral Agent to recover any shortfall from a Chargor:

- 9.1.1 where applicable, in payment of all Losses of and incidental to the appointment of the Receiver and the exercise of all or any of his powers;
- 9.1.2 where applicable, in payment of the Receiver's remuneration at such rate as may reasonably be agreed with the Collateral Agent;
- 9.1.3 in or towards discharge of the Secured Liabilities; and
- 9.1.4 if the Chargor is not under any further actual or contingent liability under any Loan Document, in payment of the surplus (if any) to the person or persons entitled to it.

10. EFFECTIVENESS OF SECURITY

10.1 Continuing security

This Deed and the security constituted by this Deed shall be continuing security for the Secured Liabilities, despite any settlement of account or intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part and shall extend to the ultimate balance due at any time from the Chargors to the Secured Parties under the Loan Documents.

10.2 Additional security

This Deed and the security constituted by or pursuant to this Deed shall be cumulative in addition to, and independent of every, and shall not be prejudiced by any, other Lien, guarantee, indemnity or suretyship which the Collateral Agent may, at any time, hold for any of the Secured Liabilities. No prior Lien held by the Collateral Agent or any other Secured Party over the whole or any part of the Charged Property shall, by virtue of the entry into this Deed, merge in the security created by this Deed.

10.3 Waiver of defences

The liabilities and obligations of each Chargor under this Deed in respect of any of the Secured Liabilities shall not be discharged, prejudiced or affected by any act, omission,

matter or thing which, but for this clause 10.3, would reduce, release or prejudice any of its liabilities and obligations under this Deed, including (whether or not known to it or the Collateral Agent):

- any time, waive or consent granted to, or composition with, any Obligor or other person;
- the release of any other Obligor or any other person under the terms of any composition or arrangement with any creditor of any member of the Group;
- 10.3.3 the taking, variation, compromise, exchange, renewal or release of, or refusal or neglect to perfect, take up or enforce, any rights against, or security over assets of, any Obligor or other person or any non-presentation or non-observance of any formality or other requirement in respect of any instrument or any failure to realise the full value of any security;
- any incapacity or lack of power, authority or legal personality of or dissolution or change in the members or status of an Obligor or any other person;
- any amendment, novation, supplement, extension, restatement (however fundamental and whether or not more onerous) or replacement of any Loan Document or any other document or security including without limitation any change in the purpose of, any extension of or any increase in any facility or the addition of any new facility under any Loan Document or other document or security;
- any unenforceability, illegality or invalidity of any obligation of any person under any Loan Document or any other document or security;
- 10.3.7 any act, omission or circumstance which but for this clause 10.3, might operate to discharge, release, reliance, extinguish, impair or otherwise affect any of the obligations of the Chargor under this Deed or any of the rights and remedies of the Collateral Agent or any security; or
- 10.3.8 any Insolvency of an Obligor.

10.4 Immediate Recourse

Each Chargor waives any right it may have of first requiring the Collateral Agent or any other Secured Party to enforce any Lien or other rights or claim any payment from or otherwise proceed against any other person before enforcing this Deed against the Chargor. This waiver applies irrespective of any applicable law and regulation or any provision of any Loan Document to the contrary.

10.5 Discretion in enforcement

Until the expiry of the Security Period, the Collateral Agent or any Receiver may:

- 10.5.1 refrain from applying or enforcing any other monies, Security or other rights held or received by it in respect of the Secured Liabilities or apply and enforce them in such manner and order as it sees fit (whether against the Secured Liabilities or otherwise) and no Chargor shall be entitled to the benefit of the same; and
- 10.5.2 hold in an interest-bearing suspense account any monies received from a Chargor or on account of the Secured Liabilities.

10.6 Non-Competition

Unless:

- 10.6.1 all amounts which may be or become payable by the Obligors under or in connection with the Loan Documents have been irrevocably paid in full; or
- the Collateral Agent otherwise directs, no Chargor shall, after a claim has been made or by virtue of any payment or performance by it under this Deed:
 - (a) be subrogated to any rights, security or moneys held, received or receivable by any Secured Party (or any agent on its behalf);
 - (b) be entitled to any right of contribution or indemnity in respect of any payment made or moneys received on account of the Chargor's liability under this clause;
 - (c) claim, rank, prove or vote as a creditor of any Obligor or its estate in competition with any Secured Party (or any agent on its behalf); or
 - (d) receive, claim or have the benefit of any payment, distribution or security from or on account of any Obligor, or exercise any right of set-off as against any Obligor.

Each Chargor must hold in trust for and must immediately pay or transfer to the Collateral Agent for the Secured Parties any payment or distribution or benefit of security received by it contrary to this clause or in accordance with any directions given by the Collateral Agent under this clause.

10.7 Subsequent Security

At any time following:

- 10.7.1 the Collateral Agent or any other Secured Party's receipt of notice (either actual or constructive) of any subsequent Lien affecting the Charged Property;
- 10.7.2 the Insolvency of a Chargor; or
- 10.7.3 any disposal of all or any of the Charged Property in breach of paragraph 2 of schedule 4,

any Secured Party may open a new account or accounts in the name of a Chargor (whether or not it permits any existing account to continue). If a Secured Party does not open such a new account, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when the notice was received or was deemed to have been received or, as the case may be, the Insolvency commenced or the assignment or transfer occurred and from that time all payments made by such Chargor to, the Secured Party or received by the Secured Party for the account of the Chargor shall be credited or treated as having been credited to the new account and shall not operate to reduce the amount secured by this Deed at the time when the Secured Party received or was deemed to have received that notice or, as the case may be, the Insolvency commenced or the assignment or transfer occurred.

11. RELEASE OF SECURITY

11.1 Release of Security

Subject to clause 11.2, following the expiry of the Security Period and at the request and cost of a Chargor, the Collateral Agent shall, as soon as reasonably practicable after receipt of that request, release and discharge this security and re-assign the assets assigned to the Collateral Agent under this Deed to such Chargor (or as it shall direct), at all times without recourse, representation or warranty and the rights of any person having prior rights over those assets. Any release or discharge of this security or re-assignment shall not release or discharge a Chargor from any liability to the Collateral Agent or any other Secured Party for the Secured Liabilities or any other monies which exists independently of this Deed.

11.2 Reinstatement

- 11.2.1 Any release, settlement, discharge, re-assignment or arrangement (in this clause 11, a "release") made by the Collateral Agent on the faith of any assurance, security or payment shall be conditional on that assurance, security or payment not being avoided, reduced, clawed back or ordered to be repaid under any law relating to Insolvency.
- 11.2.2 If any avoidance, reduction or clawback occurs or order is made as referred to in clause 11.2.1, then the release given by the Collateral Agent shall have no effect and shall not prejudice the right of the Collateral Agent to enforce this security in respect of the Secured Liabilities. As between a Chargor and the Collateral Agent, this security shall (notwithstanding the release) be deemed to have remained at all times in effect and held by the Collateral Agent as security for the Secured Liabilities.

11.3 Redemption

The Collateral Agent may at any time:

- 11.3.1 redeem, or procure the transfer to itself of, any prior Lien over any Charged Property; or
- settle and pass the accounts of the holder of any prior Lien. Any accounts so settled and passed shall be conclusive and binding on each Chargor.

11.4 Costs of redemption

All principal monies, interest, costs, expenses and other amounts incurred in and incidental to any redemption or transfer under clause 11.3 shall be paid by a Chargor to the Collateral Agent on demand, in each case together with interest calculated in the manner referred to in clause 14.

12. POWER OF ATTORNEY

12.1 Appointment

Each Chargor irrevocably and by way of security appoints the Collateral Agent and any Receiver and every delegate referred to in clause 7.6 and each of them jointly and also severally to be its attorney (with full powers of substitution and delegation) and in its name or otherwise and on its behalf and as its act and deed following the occurrence of an Enforcement Event to execute, deliver and perfect all Instruments and other documents and

do any other acts and things which may be required or which the attorney may consider to be required or desirable:

- 12.1.1 to carry out any obligation imposed on it by this Deed or any other agreement binding on the Chargor to which the Collateral Agent is a Party (including the execution and delivery of any mortgages, deeds, charges, assignments or other transfers of the Charged Property;
- 12.1.2 to carry into effect any disposal or other dealing by the Collateral Agent or any Receiver:
- 12.1.3 to convey or transfer any right in any asset;
- 12.1.4 to register or renew registration of the existence of the security or the restrictions on dealing with the Charged Property under this Deed or any other Loan Document or by law or regulation;
- 12.1.5 to get in the Charged Property; and
- 12.1.6 to enable the Collateral Agent and any Receiver to exercise the respective rights, powers and authorities conferred on them by this Deed or by applicable law and regulation.

and each Chargor undertakes to ratify and confirm all acts and things done by an attorney in the exercise or purported exercise of its powers and all monies spent by an attorney shall be deemed to be expenses incurred by the Collateral Agent under this Deed.

12.2 Irrevocable power

Each Chargor acknowledges that each power of attorney granted by clause 12.1 is granted irrevocably and for value as part of this security to secure a proprietary interest of, and the performance of obligations owed to, the donee within the meaning of s4 Powers of Attorney Act 1971.

13. GROSS-UP AND PAYMENTS

13.1 Grossing Up

Each payment made by a Chargor to the Collateral Agent under this Deed shall be made free and clear of and without deduction for or on account of Tax unless such Chargor is required to make such payment subject to the deduction or withholding of Tax, in which case the sum payable by the Chargor in respect of which such deduction or withholding is required to be made shall be increased to the extent necessary to ensure that, after the making of the required deduction or withholding, the Collateral Agent receives and retains (free from any liability in respect of any such deduction or withholding) a net sum equal to the sum which it would have received and so retained had no such deduction or withholding been made or required to be made.

13.2 Tax Credit

If a Chargor makes an increased Tax payment to the Collateral Agent under clause 13.1 and the Collateral Agent reasonably determines that:

- 13.2.1 a Tax Credit is attributable to that Tax payment; and
- 13.2.2 that Collateral Agent has obtained, utilised and retained that Tax Credit,

the Collateral Agent shall pay an amount to the Chargor which the Collateral Agent reasonably determines will leave it (after that payment) in the same after-Tax position as it would have been in had the increased Tax payment under clause 13.1 not been made by the Chargor, provided that any costs of such determination reasonably incurred by the Collateral Agent shall be borne by the Chargor.

13.3 Payments without Set-Off

Any payment made by a Chargor under this Deed shall be made free and clear of and without any deduction for or on account of any set-off or counterclaim.

13.4 Manner of Payment

Each payment made by a Chargor under this Deed shall be paid in the manner required by the Collateral Agent.

14. COSTS AND EXPENSES

14.1 Costs and expenses

Each Chargor shall promptly pay to or reimburse the Collateral Agent on demand, on a full indemnity basis, for all Losses incurred by the Collateral Agent in relation to:

- 14.1.1 the negotiation, preparation and execution of this Deed;
- any actual or proposed amendment of or waiver or consent under or in connection with this Deed requested by the Chargor;
- 14.1.3 any discharge or release of this security;
- 14.1.4 the preservation or exercise (or attempted preservation or exercise) of any rights under or in connection with, and the enforcement (or attempted enforcement) of, this Deed and the perfection or enforcement of any other Lien for or guarantee in respect of the Secured Liabilities:
- 14.1.5 the taking or holding of this security or any proceedings in relation to it or to all or any of the Charged Property; and
- 14.1.6 fees reasonably incurred in respect of any advice obtained in relation to any other matter or question arising out of or in connection with this Deed.

14.2 Taxes

Each Chargor shall pay all stamp, registration and other Taxes to which this Deed, this security or any judgment or order given in connection with this Deed may at any time be subject and shall on demand indemnify the Collateral Agent against any Losses resulting from any failure to pay or delay in paying the same.

14.3 Value Added Tax

The following provisions shall apply:

- 14.3.1 all amounts expressed to be payable under this Deed shall be exclusive of any VAT;
- 14.3.2 if VAT is chargeable on any supply made by either Party to the other under this

Deed (whether that supply is taxable pursuant to the exercise of an option or otherwise), such Party receiving the relevant supply shall pay to that Party making the supply (in addition to and at the same time as paying that consideration) an amount equal to the amount of the VAT as further consideration; and

14.3.3 where this Deed requires a Chargor to reimburse a Secured Party for any costs or expenses, that Chargor shall also pay any amount of those costs or expenses incurred referable to VAT charged thereon.

15. INDEMNITY

Each Chargor shall on demand indemnify and keep indemnified the Collateral Agent and every Receiver, attorney, manager, agent or other person appointed by the Collateral Agent under this Deed and their respective employees (each one "Indemnified Person") in respect of all Losses incurred or suffered by any of them directly or indirectly as a result of the exercise or purported exercise of any of the rights vested in them under this Deed and against all Losses suffered or incurred by any of them in respect of any matter or thing done or omitted relating to the Charged Property or occasioned by any breach of any of a Chargor's covenants or other obligations under this Deed or otherwise relating to all or any part of the Charged Property except where such Losses have resulted from the gross negligence, fraud or wilful misconduct by any such Indemnified Person.

16. ASSIGNMENTS AND TRANSFERS

16.1 Collateral Agent

The Collateral Agent may assign any or all of its rights and transfer any or all of its obligations under this Deed.

16.2 Chargor

No Chargor may assign any of its rights or transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Deed save with the prior written consent of the Collateral Agent.

16.3 Disclosure of information

The Collateral Agent may disclose any information about any Chargor which it shall consider appropriate to any affiliate, any of its professional advisers, any person to whom it is proposing to assign or transfer, or has assigned or transferred, any of its rights and obligations under this Deed or to any person to whom information may be required to be disclosed by any applicable law and regulation.

17. **SET-OFF**

17.1 A Secured Party may set-off any matured obligation due from a Chargor under this Deed (to the extent beneficially owned by such Secured Party) against any obligation (whether or not matured) owed by that Secured Party to such Chargor, regardless of the place of payment, booking branch or currency of either obligation. If the obligations are in different currencies, the Secured Party may convert either obligation at a market rate of exchange in its usual course of business for the purpose of the set-off.

17.2 No Obligation

No Secured Party shall be obliged to examine any right given to it under clause 17.1.

18. NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS

The provisions of clause 10 (*Notices*) of the Agreement shall be deemed incorporated herein, as if set out in this Deed, *mutatis mutandis* save that the addresses and details for each Chargor are as set out below its attestation clause, or such other address as a Chargor shall notify in writing to the Collateral Agent after the date of this Deed.

19. CALCULATIONS AND CERTIFICATES

Any certificate or determination of the Collateral Agent as to any matter provided for in this Deed is, in the absence of manifest error, conclusive evidence of the matters to which it relates.

20. CURRENCY CONVERSION

In order to apply any sum held or received by the Collateral Agent or a Receiver in or towards payment of the Secured Liabilities, the Collateral Agent or such Receiver may purchase an amount in another currency and the rate of exchange to be used shall be that at which, at such time as it considers appropriate, the Collateral Agent or such Receiver is able to effect such purchase.

21. CURRENCY INDEMNITY

If any sum due from a Chargor under this Deed or any order or judgment given or made in relation to this Deed has to be converted from the currency (the "first currency") in which the same is payable under this Deed or under such order or judgment into another currency (the "second currency") for the purpose of (a) making or filing a claim or proof against the Chargor, (b) obtaining an order or judgment in any court or other tribunal or (c) enforcing any order or judgment given or made in relation to this Deed, each Collateral Agent shall indemnify and hold harmless each Secured Party from and against any loss it suffers or incurs as a result of any discrepancy between (i) the rate of exchange used for such purpose to convert the sum in question from the first currency into the second currency; and (ii) the rate or rates of exchange at which such Secured Party may in the ordinary course of business purchase the first currency with the second currency upon receipt of a sum paid to it in satisfaction, in whole or in part, of any such order, judgment, claim or proof.

22. PARTIAL INVALIDITY

If, at any time, any provision of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under any law of any jurisdiction, neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions nor the legality, validity or enforceability of that provision under the law of any other jurisdiction will in any way be affected or impaired.

23. REMEDIES AND WAIVERS

No failure to exercise, nor any delay in exercising, on the part of the Collateral Agent, any remedy or other right under this Deed shall operate as a waiver, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any remedy or other right prevent any further or other exercise or the exercise of any other right. The remedies and other rights provided in this Deed are cumulative and not exclusive of any remedies and other rights provided by law.

24. AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

Any term of this Deed may be amended or waived only with the written consent of the Collateral Agent and each Chargor and any such amendment or waiver will be binding on all

Parties.

25. TACKING

The Collateral Agent must perform its obligation under the Loan Documents including any obligations to make available further advances.

26. COUNTERPARTS

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures (and if applicable, seals) on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

27. GOVERNING LAW

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of it are governed by, and construed in accordance with, English law.

28. JURISDICTION

- 28.1 The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of this Deed) (a "Dispute").
- The Parties agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly neither Party will argue to the contrary.
- 28.3 This clause 28 is for the benefit of the Collateral Agent only. As a result, the Collateral Agent shall not be prevented from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law, the Collateral Agent may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

EXECUTION

This Deed has been executed and delivered as a deed on the date stated at the beginning of this Deed.

SCHEDULE 1 THE CHARGORS

Name	Registered Office	Registered Number
Lombard Medical Technologies Limited	Lombard Medical House 4 Trident Park Basil Hill Road Didcot Oxfordshire OX11 7HJ	04636949
Lombard Medical Limited	Lombard Medical House 4 Trident Park Basil Hill Road Didcot Oxfordshire OX11 7HJ	02998639

SCHEDULE 2 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

[See attached]

IT Lombard Medical IT Lombard Medical IT Lombard Medical	Lombard	Lombar	Lombar	Lombar	Lombar	Lombar	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	IT Lombard Medical	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	IT Lombard Medical	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombar	Lombar	Lombard	Lombard	IT Lombard Medical	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	Lombard	IT Lombard Medica	IT Lombard Medical Limited	IT Lombard Medi	IT Lombard Medical Limited
Medical Limited Medical Limited Medical Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	d Medical Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	Medical Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited	cal Limited
N18833 N18833-GB N18833-IE	N18833-DE	N18832	N15138	N14963	N17081	N17097	N12980	N12977	N12978	N14501	N16680	N16679	0/001N	N16677	N29274	N29271	N16672	N29273	N16676	N129/4	N14115	N12917	N12439	N12459	N14705	N14702	N14701	N13864	N15939-II	N15939-IE	N15939-GB	N15939	N15939-DE	N12041				N12798						N12257	N12258	N15146	N15144	N15139	N12259	N15140	N12263	N12261	N10768	N17540	N17539	N17536	N10766	N9456		N10110		N10109		N10111			N10105
				Fatigue testing machir	⊤atique testing machir Fatique testing machir	Fatigue testing machin		Inflatable stent graft	Inflatable stent graft	Z stent	Z stent	Z stent	2 stent	Z stent	Z stent	Z stent	Z stent	Z stent	Zstent	7 stant														Adriix grait							EndoRefix stapler																			Aorfix graft	Aorfix graft	Aorfix graft	Aorfix graft	Aorfix graft	Aorfix graft	Aorfix graft	Aorfix graft
EndoStapler Delivery System EndoStapler Delivery System EndoStapler Delivery System	EndoStapler Delivery System	EndoStapler Delivery System	Sewing machine 1 Axially Compressible Graft	Fatigue Testing machine	Fatigue Testing machine	Fatigue Testing machine	PDA Stent (C)	Inflatable Stent Graft	Inflatable Stent Graft	Z Stent	Z Stent	Z Stent	2 Stant divisional	Z Stent	Z Stent	Z Stent	Z Stent	Z Stent	Z Stent	Z Stent	PDA Stent	PDA Stent	Evertable graft (Reissue)	Sewing machine 2	Sewing machine 2	Sewing machine 2	Sewing machine 2	Catheter Delivery System	Catheter Delivery System	Catheter Delivery System	Catheter Delivery System	Catheter Delivery System	Catheter Delivery System	Remitte Graff (CID)	Gull Wing Stapler	Gull Wing (Continuation)	Gull Wing Stapler	Gull Wing Stapler	Gull Wing Stapler	Gull Wing Stapler	Gull Wing Stapler	Gull Wing Stapler	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Sewing machine 1	Fixator/catheter/dilator	Fixator/catheter/dilator	Fixator/catheter/dilator	Fixator/catheter/dilator	Fixator/catheter/dilator	Occlusion device	Evertable graft	Reinforced graft	Reinforced Graft (Divisional)	Reinforced graft	Reinforced graft	Reinforced graft	Reinforced graft	Reinforced graft	Reinforced graft
Europe - EX PCT United Kingdom Ex-European Ireland Ex-European		China	United Kingdom Ex-European United States		US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2			12	European - ex PCT Chapter 2	O - International	US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	Mexico	Japan Divisional Old	י אי	Ireland Ex-European	United Kingdom Ex-European	Europe - EX PCT	Germany Ex-European	China - EX PCT CHAPTER 2		Ireland Ex-European	European - ex PCT Chapter 2	US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	O - International	X PCT CHAPTER 2	Japan - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	China - EX BOT CHARTER 2	WIDO International	Italy Ex-European	Ireland Ex-European	United Kingdom Ex-European	European - ex PCT Chapter 2	Germany Ex-European	United States	2	States		Japan - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	traiv Ex-European	European - ex PCT Chapter 2	ean		WIPO - International	US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	Japan - EX PCT CHAPTER 2		Ireland Ex-European	France Ex-European	European - ex PCT Chapter 2	Germany Ex-European		Australia - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	Japan - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	x-European	Ireland Ex-European	United Kingdom Ex-European	Gerniany Ex-European European - ex PCT Chapter 2	US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	Japan Divisional - Old	EX BCT CHAPTER	Ireland Ex-European	European - ex PCT Chapter 2	Germany Ex-European	Brazil - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	Australia - EX PCT CHAPTER 2
Anson Medical Limited Anson Medical Limited Anson Medical I imited	Medical	Medica	Anson Medical Limited Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Medical	Medical	Medical	Medical	Medica	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Medical	Medical	Medical	Medical	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Medica	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Medica	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Anson Medical Limited	Medical	Medica	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited
9-Feb-05 05708262.0 9-Feb-05 05708262.0 9-Feb-05 05708262.0	9-Feb-05 05708252.0	9-Feb-05 200580004423.X	27-Oct-00 009/1605.1 4-Feb-05 11/051614	16-Dec-03 GB2003/005467	16-Dec-03 10/538865	16-Dec-03 03786117.6	15-Jul-97 10/058645	24-Jun-98 09/446833	24-Jun-98 98932287	2-Sep-03 GB2003/003809	2-Sep-03 10/526418	2-Sep-03 PA/a/2005/00/391	2 Sep 03 2011 081076	2-Sep-03 673/DELNP/2005	2-Sep-03 03791067.6	2-Sep-03 03791067.6	2-Sep-03 03791067.6	2-Sep-03 03791067.6	2-Sep-03 03820845.8	75-JUI-97 U9/274683	15-Jul-97 9/931921./	15-Jul-97 97931921.7	6-Sep-96 10/142338	1-May-02 GB02/01970	1-May-02 10/476349	1-May-02 0200000.#	1-May-02 02809000 4		11-Feb-03 03/04/85.9	11-Feb-03 03704785.9	11-Feb-03 03704785.9	11-Feb-03 03704785.9	11-Feb-03 03704785.9	19-Oct-01 09/999870	9-Feb-01 GB01/00551	14-Jan-08 12/013819	9-Feb-01 10/203074	9-Feb-01 2001-557477	9-Feb-01 01904144.1	9-Feb-01 01904144.1	9-Feb-01 01904144.1	9-Feb-01 01804695.9	27-Oct-00 GB00/04153	27-Oct-00 10/111795	27-Oct-00 2001-532692	27-Oct-00 00971605.1	27-Oct-00 00971605.1	27-Oct-00 00971605.1	27-Oct-00 009/1605.1	27-Oct-00 00971605.1	27-Oct-00 00814978.X	3-Aug-99 09//62223 27-Oct-00 10435/01	3-Aug-99 563194	3-Aug-99 99936861.6	3-Aug-99 99936861.6	3-Aug-99 99936861.6	3-Aug-99 99936861.6	5-Aug-98 463766	6-Sep-96 09/036588	26-Jan-99 09/601023	26-Jan-99 2008-215837	26-Jan-99 9000-528232	26-Jan-99 99902674.3	26-Jan-99 99902674.3	26-Jan-99 99902674.3	26-Jan-99 9907209-2	
2-Nov-06		4	21-Apr-09	1-Jul-04 WO2004/054472	19-Oct-06 US2006/0230814	14-Sep-05			12-Apr-00 0991374	11-Mar-04 WO2004/019819	6-Jul-06 2006/0149351	29-1404-121-2011-13	29 Nov.13 B2011 1775200	-			29-Jun-05					22-Jan-98 0915678		7-Nov-02 WO02/087471	20-Jan-05 2005-001	5-Mar-09 2002-584	ZI-Aug-os Woosoo	21 Aug 03 M/2003 0226473 AT				10-Nov-04	9-140	9-Nov-00	16-Aug-01 WO01/58363	16-Oct-12		2-Oct-09 2001-557477		13-NOV-U2		•	3-May-01 WO01/30269		6-Nov-09 2001-532692				14-Aug-02				28-Oct-08	3			23-May-01			5	26-Oct-12	19_Sep_08 2000_528		8-Nov-00			
1715794			7520890	054472)230814	1572031				019819	9351	10207	76200	4774044			1545393							7471	3841-A1	825	0.002	32204/5 AT				1474074	30	6814747	363	8287568		477		1255491			269		692				1229860				563194				1100381				5118581	222		1049420			
13-Nov-13 13-Nov-13	13-Nov-13		14-Jan-04 21-Apr-09		14-Aug-07	7-Dec-11	29-May-07		27-Feb-08 0991374	1	7-Apr-15	19-Aug-10	30 Nov 13	-	18-Jul-12	18-Jul-12	18-Jul-12	18-Jul-12	5-Aug-09 ZL038208458		25-Jun-03 0915678	25-Jun-03 0915678	1-Jan-02 RE39335		11-Jul-06	3-Apr-09 428	29_Nov_08_ZI 028090	01-40N-C2	15-Apr-14	16-Apr-14	16-Apr-14	16-Apr-14	16-Apr-14	9-Nox-04		16-Oct-12	5-Feb-08	2-Oct-09	25-Aug-10 25-Aug-10	25-Aug-10	25-Aug-10	3-Nov-04 ZL01804695.9		6-Mar-07	5-Nov-09	14-Jan-04	14-Jan-04	14-Jan-04	14-Jan-04	14-Jan-04	5-Apr-06 ZL00814978.X	25-Mar-04	19-Sep-08	31-Aug-05	31-Aug-05	31-Aug-05	31-Aug-05	16-Jul-02	1-Jan-02	31-May-05	26-0¢-12	9-Nov-05	9-Nov-05	9-Nov-05	9-Nov-05	10-Apr-07 9907209-2	22-Nov-01
1715794 1715794 1715794	1715794)004423.X	7520890		7254988	1572031	7223280	6706064			8998972	278298	4//4/11	4774044	1545393	1545393	1545393	1545393	08458	6432134					7073456	4287659	100 4	1031124	14/40/4	1474074	1474074	1474074	1474074	6814747	2	8287568	7326231	4381643	1255491	1255491	1255491	395.9		7185597	4402331 2254050	1229860	1229860	1229860	1229860	1229860	378.X	768364	4187930	1100381	1100381	1100381	1100381	6419686	6334867	6899728	5118581	4197842	1049420	1049420	1049420		737035
9-Feb-13 Granted 9-Feb-18 Granted 9-Feb-18 Granted	9-Feb-18 Granted	9-Feb-18 Granted	27-Oct-17 Granted	Pending	14-Feb-19 Granted	16-Dec-11 Granted	29-Nov-18 Granted	16-Sep-15 Granted	24-Jun-07 Granted	Pending	7-Oct-18 Granted	2-Sen-20 Granted	20 Nov 17 Granted	Pending	2-Sep-18 Granted	2-Sep-18 Granted	2-Sep-11 Granted	2-Sep-18 Granted	2-Sep-18 Granted	3 Sep 18 Granted	15-Jul-15 Granted	Granted	1-Jul-13 Granted	Pending	11-Jan-18 Granted	3-Apr-18 Granted	1-May-18 Granted	23-May-10 Granted	11-Feb-18 Granted	11-Feb-18 Granted	11-Feb-18 Granted	11-Feb-14 Granted	11-Feb-18 Granted	5-Sen-16 Granted	Pending	16-Apr-20 Granted	5-Aug-19 Granted	2-Oct-17 Granted	9-Feb-18 Granted	9-Feb-10 Granted	9-Feb-18 Granted	9-Feb-18 Granted	Pending	5-Sep-18 Granted	6-Nov-17 Granted	27-Oct-17 Granted	27-Oct-17 Granted	27-Oct-17 Granted	27-Oct-03 Granted	27-Oct-17 Granted	27-Oct-17 Gran	27-Oct-17 Granted	19-Sep-18 Grant	3-Aug-18 Grant	3-Aug-18 Grante	3-Aug-18 Gran	3-Aug-16 Grant	16-Jan-18 Granted	Grant	26-Jan-19 Grant	26-Oct-17 Granted	10-Oct-17 Granted	25-Jan-18 Granted	26-Jan-05 Granted	26-Jan-18 Granted	25-Jan-18 Granted	26-Jan-18 Granted

REEL: 006191 FRAME: 0815

Resp Person		1333333333	=======================================	
Citient Combard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited	Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited	combard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Limite	Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limit	Lombard Medical Limited Limite
Our Ref N10418 N11689 N11690 N12030 N13108 N13816 N13816 N21842 N22714 N22748 N22748 N22774	N33484 N33486 N33486 N31962 N33673 N33674 N33674	N30536 N30536 N28679 N33477 N33479 N33481 N33483 N33483	N24182 N24183 N28183 N28186 N28186 N28186 N28184 N214186 N2141	N18835-IT N18835 N18839 N17839 N17844 N18660 N24151 N27456 N24151 N27456 N27458 N27453 N24153 N24153 N24153 N24153 N24153 N24153 N24158
Clients Ref	Pre-twisted valve Pre-twisted valve Pre-twisted valve Pre-twisted valve	Y mechanism Y mechanism Y mechanism Y mechanism Y mechanism Y mechanism Pre-kwisted valve Pre-kwisted valve Pre-kwisted valve Pre-kwisted valve Pre-kwisted valve Pre-kwisted valve	Helical Stent Graft Y mechanism Y mechanism Y mechanism Y mechanism Y mechanism	Thorado Stent Graft
Trade Mark ANSON TIASON AORFIX AORFIX ANSON REFIX ENDREM AORFIX AORFIX AORFIX AORFIX AORFIX AORFIX	Pre-twisted valve Pre-twisted valve Pre-twisted valve Pre-twisted valve Equal Wife Length for Double D Crimped Fabric for Double D Chinese Aorfix Fast Track	Y Mechanism Y Mechanism Y Mechanism Y Mechanism Pre-hwisted valve	Helical stent graft V Mechanism (divisional) V Mechanism V Mechanism V Mechanism V Mechanism V Mechanism	EndoStapler Delivery System EndoStapler Delivery System EndoStapler Delivery System EndoStapler Delivery System Reinforced Graft - Divisional Sewing Machine 2 Continuation Thoracic Stent Graft
Country United Kingdom European Intellectual Property Off European Intellectual Property Off European Intellectual Property Off United States European Intellectual Property Off India China China Japan	Mexico Russian Federation - EX-PCT US - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 WIPO - International WIPO - International China	Russian Federation - EX-PCT US EX PCT CHAPTER 2 WIPO International Australia - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 China - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Europe - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Japan - EX PCT CHAPTER 2	Australia - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Cohina - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Germany Ex-European Europe - EX PCT Spain Ex-European United Kingdom Ex-European Lapan - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Europe - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Lapan FO - Divisional Europe - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Lapan FO - Divisional Europe - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Lapan Divisional India - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Lapan Divisional India - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Lapan Divisional India - EX PCT CHAPTER 2 Lapan Divisional Old	taly Ex-European Japan - EX POT CHAPTER 2 US - EX POT CHAPTER 2 United Kingdom Ex-European Brazil - EX POT CHAPTER 2 United States Australia - EX POT CHAPTER 2 China - EX POT CHAPTER 2 Germany Ex-European Europe - EX POT Spain Ex-European United Kingdom Ex-European United Kingdom Ex-European United Kingdom Ex-European United Kingdom Ex-European Idia - EX POT CHAPTER 2 US - EX POT CHAPTER 2 China
Applicant Arson Medical Limited T Arson Medical Limited T Arson Medical Limited Arson Medical Limited Anson Medical Limited Anson Medical Limited Anson Medical Limited Anson Medical Limited Arson Medical Limited	Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited	Lombard Medical Limited Limite	Arison Medical Limited Combard Medical Limited Lombard Medical Limited	Anson Medical Limited
Application Date Application No. Res 226-6317 11-Oct-01 2406962 11-Oct-01 2406962 12-Oct-02 2406962 28-Mar-02 76/389164 16-Oct-02 2891564 27-Jun-06 2425662 27-Jun-06 1630949 11-Apr-08 6552312 11-Apr-08 6552314 22-Sep-10 2010-074291	6-Fab-15 MX/a/2016/010166 6-Fab-15 2016135126 6-Fab-15 15/116869 6-Fab-15 PC17/GB2016/050335 10-Oct-16 PC17/GB2016/053147 12-Oct-16 PC17/GB2016/053162 19-May-17 2017/E+11	30-Mar-12 14/005683 30-Mar-12 14/005683 30-Mar-12 14/005683 30-Mar-12 PCT/PE02012/050724 6-Fab-15 2015213336 6-Fab-15 20158E+11 6-Fab-15 2016/17E+11 6-Fab-15 2016-550175 6-Fab-15 10-0016-7021452	07824296 07824296 07824296 07824296 07824296 07824296 2009/532 GB2007//	9-Feb-05 05708262.0 9-Feb-05 10509252.0 9-Feb-05 105097771 26-Jan-99 19917624-5 1-Jun-06 11/421659 15-Oct-07 207311646 15-Oct-07 07824173.4
Registration Date Registration No. Next 25-New-05 2256317 1-Apr-03 002406965 1-Apr-03 002406924 13-Jan-04 2804106 13-Jan-07 282562 14-Dec-07 1630949 25-New-10 6652314 9-Sep-11 6437587	30-Nov-16 MX/a/2016/010166 15-Jun-17 US2017/0165466 13-Aug-15 WC2016/118345 13-Apr-17 WC2016/105738 20-Apr-17 WC2017/064484	11-Od-12 WO2012/136984 14-Dec-16 3102278 P2017-505186A	5-Aug-09 2083748 22-Feb-13 5218776 2-Mar-14 103648444 A 12-Feb-14 2683962 F 2016-185362A	14-Od-11 4850719 12-Ju-07 2007/0162053 6-Nov-07 2005/0213416 5-Aug-09 2083747 5-Aug-09 2083747 5-Apr-13 2009-531920 26-May-11 US2011/0125252 24-Apr-08 WO2008/047092
Next Renewal Dus Status 20-Dec-20 Registered 11-Oct-21 Registered 11-Oct-21 Registered 13-Jan-24 Registered 13-Jan-24 Registered 13-Jan-24 Registered 27-Jun-26 Registered 27-Jun-20 Registered 28-Mar-20 Registered 21-Aug-20 Registered 21-Aug-20 Registered 49-Sep-21 Registered			2-May-13 200731062; 4-Jan-12 20078E+11 18-Apr-12 200874 18-Apr-12 200874 18-Apr-12 200874 18-Apr-12 200874 18-Apr-12 200874 18-Apr-12 200874 18-Apr-12 200874 18-Apr-13 521677 25-Nov-15 ZL201280027588 2	13-Nov-13 1715799 28-Oct-11 4850718 23-Fab-16 926500 9-Nov-05 1049421 9-Dec-06 P19917624-6 6-Nov-07 729049 9-May-13 200731644 10-Oct-12 Z1200780038463.5 6-Apr-11 208374-1
			2007310622 20078E+11 2083748 2083748 2083748 2083748 2083748 2083746 2083746 5216776	115794 1500719 1560505 164220 164220 16463 111646 11164
	Pending Pending Pending Pending Pending Pending Pending Pending Pending	Pending	23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-17 Gramma 23-Oct-18 Gramma Pending 30-Mar-18 Gramma Pending Pending Pending	9-Feb-18 Granted 28-Oct-17 Granted 28-Jan-19 Granted 26-Jan-18 Granted 26-Jan-18 Granted 26-Jan-18 Granted 26-Jan-18 Granted 15-Oct-17 Gra

REEL: 006191 FRAME: 0816

SCHEDULE 3 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Each Chargor represents and warrants to the Collateral Agent and to each Secured Party that:

1. Title to Charged Property

1.1 Each Chargor and each of its Subsidiaries has good title to, have rights in, and the power to transfer each item of the Charged Property upon which it purports to grant a Lien under this Deed, free and clear of any and all Liens.

2. No avoidance

This Deed creates the security it purports to create and is not liable to be avoided or otherwise set aside on its liquidation or administration or otherwise.

3. Obligations, legal, valid and binding

This Deed is its legal, valid and binding obligation and, is enforceable against it in accordance with its terms.

4. Intellectual Property

- 4.1 As at the date of this Deed or, if later, the date it became a Party, all Intellectual Property which is material to its business is identified in schedule 2.
- Each Chargor and each of its Subsidiaries is the sole owner of the Intellectual Property each 4.2 respectively purports to own, free and clear of all Liens. (i) Each Chargor's and each of its Subsidiaries' Intellectual Property is valid and enforceable no part of each Chargor's or each of its Subsidiaries' Intellectual Property has been judged invalid or unenforceable, in whole or in part, and (ii) to the best of each Chargor's knowledge, no claim has been made that any part of the Intellectual Property or any practice by the Chargor or its Subsidiaries violates the rights of any third party except to the extent such claim could not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Change. No Chargor nor any of their Subsidiaries is a party to, nor is bound by, any material license or other material agreement with respect to which such Chargor or such Subsidiary is the licensee that (i) prohibits or otherwise restricts a Chargor or its Subsidiaries from granting a security interest in such Chargor's or such Subsidiaries' interest in such material license or material agreement or any other property, or (ii) for which a default under or termination of could be reasonably likely to interfere with Collateral Agent's or any Lender's right to sell any Charged Property. Each Chargor shall provide written notice to Collateral Agent and each Lender within ten (10) days of such Chargor or any of its Subsidiaries entering into or becoming bound by any license or agreement with respect to which such Chargor or any Subsidiary is the licensee (other than over the counter software that is commercially available to the public).

5. Centre of main interests and establishments.

For the purpose of The Council of the European Union Regulation No. 1346/200 on Insolvency Proceedings (the "Regulation"), the centre of main interest of each of the Chargors is situated in England and Wales.

6. Times for Making Representations and Warranties

6.1 The representations and warranties set out in this Deed are made by each Chargor on the

date of this Deed and are deemed to be repeated thereafter on each day of the Security Period.

6.2 When a representation and warranty is deemed to be repeated, it is deemed to be made by reference to the circumstances existing at the time of repetition.

SCHEDULE 4 COVENANTS

1. **NEGATIVE PLEDGE**

1.1 Each Chargor undertakes that it will not at any time create, incur, allow, or suffer any Lien on any of its Charged Property, or assign or convey any right to receive income or permit any of its Subsidiaries to do so or permit any Charged Property not to be subject to the first priority security interest granted herein, or enter into any agreement, document, instrument or other arrangement (except with or in favour of Collateral Agent, for the ratable benefit of the Lenders) with any Person which directly or indirectly prohibits or has the effect of prohibiting a Chargor, or any of its Subsidiaries, from assigning, mortgaging, pledging, granting a security interest in or upon, or encumbering any of such Chargor's or such Subsidiary's Intellectual Property.

2. NO DISPOSALS

Notwithstanding the terms of any other Loan Document, the Chargor undertakes that it will not at any time convey, sell, lease, licence, transfer, assign, or otherwise dispose of (collectively, "Transfer"), or permit any of its Subsidiaries to Transfer, all or any part of the Charged Property, other than (a) in respect of Permitted Licences or (b) having obtained the prior written consent of the Collateral Agent.

3. ENFORCEMENT OF RIGHTS

Each Chargor shall use all reasonable endeavours to:

- 3.1 procure the prompt observance and performance by the relevant party of the covenants and other obligations imposed on the Chargor's counterparties; and
- 3.2 enforce any rights and institute, continue or defend any proceedings relating to any of the Charged Property which the Collateral Agent may from time to time require, in each case, at the Chargor's cost.

4. INFORMATION AND ACCESS

- 4.1 Each Chargor shall deliver to the Collateral Agent from time to time on request such information about its business, the Charged Property and its compliance with the terms of this Deed as the Collateral Agent may reasonably require.
- 4.2 Each Chargor shall permit the Collateral Agent and/or its representatives, agents or contractors free access at any time upon reasonable notice (but without notice in the case of emergency) to the Charged Property and any books, accounts and records relating to them to examine the state and condition of those assets, to inspect and take copies and extracts from those books, accounts and records, to comply with or object to any direction or notice or other matter served on it or to carry out any repairs or take any other action (including the payment of money) which the Collateral Agent considers reasonably necessary or desirable to remedy any failure to comply with any obligation of the Chargor under the Loan Documents.

5. COVENANTS AND LEGAL OBLIGATIONS

Each Chargor shall:

observe, perform and otherwise comply with all covenants and other obligations and matters (whether or not contained in any agreement or other document) from time to time affecting

any of the Charged Property or their use or enjoyment and (if required by the Collateral Agent) produce evidence to satisfy the Collateral Agent that it is complying with this obligation;

- 5.2 comply with all (and not permit any breach of any) bye-laws, other laws and regulations affecting any of the Charged Property; and
- 5.3 pay (or procure the payment of) all rents, rates, taxes, charges, assessments, impositions and other outgoings of any kind which are from time to time payable (whether by the owner or the occupier) in respect of any of the Charged Property and (if required by the Collateral Agent) produce evidence of payment to satisfy the Collateral Agent.

6. NOTIFICATION

Each Chargor shall notify the Collateral Agent with details of all Intellectual Property (including applications for registration) granted to or filed by or on behalf of it that comes into existence after the date of the Deed and shall promptly notify the Collateral Agent of any existing or future contracts for it to acquire (by licence or otherwise) any Intellectual Property.

7. PRESERVATION OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

- 7.1 Each Chargor shall and shall procure that each of its Subsidiaries shall:
 - use commercially reasonable efforts to protect, defend and maintain the validity and enforceability of its Intellectual Property that is material to such Chargor or Subsidiary's business;
 - (b) promptly advise Collateral Agent in writing of material infringement by a third party of its Intellectual Property; and
 - (c) not allow any Intellectual Property material to such Chargor or Subsidiary's business to be abandoned, forfeited or dedicated to the public without the Collateral Agent's prior written consent.
- 7.2 If each Chargor or any of its Subsidiaries (i) obtains any patent, registered trademark or servicemark, registered design, or any pending application for any of the foregoing, whether as owner, licensee or otherwise, or (ii) applies for any patent or the registration of any trademark, servicemark or design, then the Chargor or such Subsidiary shall substantially contemporaneously provide written notice thereof to the Collateral Agent and each Lender and shall execute such intellectual property security agreements and other documents and take such other actions as the Collateral Agent shall reasonably request in its good faith business judgment to perfect and maintain a first priority perfected security interest in favour of the Collateral Agent, for the ratable benefit of the Lenders, in such property. Such Chargor or such Subsidiary shall promptly provide to the Collateral Agent and each Lender with evidence of the recording of the intellectual property security agreement necessary for the Collateral Agent to perfect and maintain a first priority perfected security interest in such property.
- 7.3 Each Chargor shall provide to each Lender prompt notice of any event that could reasonably be expected to materially and adversely affect the value of the Intellectual Property.

EXECUTION OF THE DEED:

The Chargors

EXECUTED as a deed Director, duly authorise	d for and on behalf of)	Day C.
LIMITED, in the presen	,	P. O x
Signature of Witness:		Parmy
Name of Witness:		PETER PHILLES
Address of Witness:		6 FIELDS CLOSE, BADS
		EVESIAM. OK
Occupation of Witness:		Contain DIASCIOR
Address for notices:	Lombard Medical House, 4 Trident	Park, Didcot, OX11 7HJ, United Kingdom
	Richard Pearce@lombardmedical.c	<u>om</u>
Fax number:	[,]	
For the attention of:	Richard Pearce	

STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

	7))	Blump C.
of: Signature of Witness:			Kallins
Name of Witness:			PETER PHICCIPS
Address of Witness:			16 FIELDS CLOSE, BAPSEY
			EVESGAM UK
Occupation of Witness:			CONPANY DURECTOR
Address for notices:	Lombard Medical House,	4 Tride	ent Park, Didcot, OX11 7HJ, United Kingdom
	Richard, Pearce@lombard	lmedic	al.com
Fax number:			
For the attention of	Pinhard Daarna		

STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

THE COLLATERAL AGENT

EXECUTED as a deed by a duly authorized signatory for and on behalf of OXFORD FINANCE LLC

Colette H. Featherly Senior Vice President

[Signature Page to IP Security Agreement]

TRADEMARK REEL: 006191 FRAME: 0823

RECORDED: 10/27/2017